
 

Page 1 of 1  

 

Department of Benefits 
and Family Support 

Department of Disability 
and Aging Services 

Office of Early Care 
and Education 

 

P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
www.SFHSA.org 

London Breed 
Mayor 

Trent Rhorer 
Executive Director 

DATE: January 7, 2021  

TO: Elizabeth LaBarre 

FROM: Personnel 

SUBJECT: Temporary Position Approved 

 

The following ratification of submission of temporary positions was made during 
the period from 12/02/2021 – 01/07/2022 for possible use in order to fill positions 
on a temporary basis. 

Position 
Number 

Effective 
Date Class Class Title Program 

1146387 12/28/2021 0931 Manager Administration 
01131405 12/21/2021 1630 Account Clerk Finance 
1101461 12/21/2021 1822 Administrative Analyst FCS 
01130837 12/21/2021 1092 IT Operation Support Administrator II IT 
01118990 12/21/2021 1654 Accountant III Finance 
1144358 12/21/2021 1824 Prinicpal Administrative Analyst Planning 
1089490 12/21/2021 2913 Program Specialist Investigation 
1123578 12/21/2021 1404 Clerk DAS/OCP 
1133775 12/21/2021 2918 HAS Senior Social Worker DAS/HIS 

 

 
 
 
 


